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September 15, 2020 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87199 
 
 
RE: Lot 9 Block 2 Unit 28 SAD 227 
 6708 Rimrock NW 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
            Engineers Stamp Date 2/21/2020 (D10D019) 
 Pad Certification Date 8/14/2020        
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule,  
 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 9/15/2020, this plan is approved 
for Building Permit.  
 
Please inform the builder/owner to attach a copy of this approved plan and this letter to the 
construction sets in the permitting process prior to sign-off by Hydrology.  
 
Reiterate to the Owner/Contractor that a separate permit for a garden/retaining wall must be 
obtained, with the approved G&D plan. 
 
Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist of this 
plan will be required. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977. 
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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Weighted E Method

100-Year, 6-hr.
Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow

(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs
ALLOWED 14571.00 0.335 0% 0 26% 0.087 40% 0.1338 34% 0.114 1.240 0.035 1.06

PROPOSED 14571.00 0.335 0% 0 20% 0.067 36% 0.1204 44% 0.147 1.357 0.038 1.12
total    

   

Equations:

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm- zone 1  
Ea= 0.44 Qa= 1.29
Eb= 0.67 Qb= 2.03
Ec= 0.99 Qc= 2.87
Ed= 1.97 Qd= 4.37

ONSITE Conditons
PONDING REQUIREMENTS

 REQUIRED PROVIDED
(CF) (CF)

WATER QUALITY  0 188
FLOOD CONTROL 142 188

Narrative

This site is within the SAD 227 Master Drainage plan boundaries.  The site is to maintain existing patterns and 
drain to the the adjacent roadway per the master drainage plan. We are ponding the water harvest volume generated by the site
The site is not impacted by upland flow. This plan has a shallow water harvest pond  in excess of  the drainage regulations.
 This plan generate flow in excess of master drainage plan developed conditions assumption. Therefor the excess is retained
Ponding and low slopes are utilized to maintain as low of pad as possible due to height restrictions

AX RETAINAGE
N 1 BLOCK EVERY 20'
LLOW FOR CROSS LOT
NAGEN REAR YARD FOR DRAINAGE
T SHALL BE 3" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE

I, DAVID SOULE HAVE PERSONALLY INPECTED THE SITE. I HEREBY
CERTIFY THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED SUCH THAT IT IS IN
SUBSTANTIAL CONFORMANCE TO THE APPROVED GRADING PLAN DATED 11/3/16.
BASED UPON APPROVAL FROM DESIGN ENGINEER THE PAD HAS BEEN CONSTRUCTED
12" LOWER. THE DRAINAGE CONCEPT HAS NOT CHANGED. I CERTIFY THE PAD IS
AT A GRADE THAT CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED PLAN AND ACCEPTABLE FOR
RELEASE OF BUILDING PERMIT

8/14/20

9/14/20
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